



UNIQUE System Skills LLC IT Career Training School

STUDENT CATALOG

Mr. Santosh Salvi

CEO | Founder January 2021

Certified to be true & correct in content & policy.

We are an EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY employer that values the strength diversity brings to the workplace. All qualified applicants, regardless of race, color, religion, gender, sexual orientation, marital status, gender identity or expression, national origin, genetics, age, disability status, protected veteran status, or any other characteristic protected by applicable law, are strongly encouraged to apply.



UNIQUE System Skills LLC STUDENT HANDBOOK TABLE OF CONTENTS

Contents

PURPOSE AND MISSION	4
SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR 2021	5
LIST OF COURSES	6
TUITION COST	12
COURSE SCHEDULES	13
SUPERVISED STUDY	54
FACILITY	54
EQUIPMENT	54
CONDITIONS OF ENROLLMENT	55
ATTENDANCE AND MISSED CLASS MAKEUP POLICY	56
WEEKLY ATTENDANCE TIME SHEET	58
STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT	59
ENROLLMENT REQUIREMENTS	62
Zoom RECORDING – HOW TO DOWNLOAD YOUR LESSON'S FOR STUDENTS	63
STUDENT GRIEVANCE POLICY & FORM	65
STUDENT WITHDRAWAL POLICY & FORM	69
REFUND POLICY	70
GRADING SYSTEM	71
STAFF DIRECTORY	72
REQUIREMENTS FOR COURSE COMPLETION	73
TUITION/FEES NON-PAYMENT POLICY	73
IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT CERTIFICATIONS	74

You are required to sign and date on the last page of this Handbook. You may fill in the form and detach or send a picture of the same to submit it to the Training Institute (UNIQUE System Skills LLC).



elcome to UNIQUE System Skills LLC.

Our Goal is your success.

At UNIQUE System Skills LLC we provide a wide range of computer training programs and services to encourage and support student involvement and experiential learning inside the classroom and online environments. The team members at the training department within the company have unique responsibilities yet work collaboratively across the institution to serve students and the community. In addition to IT Training classes, our students get a service which includes career guidance, placement assistance, resume building, and interview preparation. We also ensure to provide a safe and healthy environment for our students, the community, and visitors at UNIQUE System Skills LLC.

UNIQUE System Skills LLC has established policies and procedures that comprise the Student Handbook to both promote the Training Institution's mission and protect the rights and safety of Students, faculty, and staff. It is the responsibility of all students of UNIQUE System Skills LLC to know the information included in the Student Handbook. The Student Handbook is reviewed and updated annually or as necessary to ensure compliance with the standards at the NH Division of Higher Education, Office of Career School Licensing and adherence to the values of our Training Institute. UNIQUE System Skills LLC will make every effort to alert students to significant changes when they are made.

Our priority, at UNIQUE System Skills LLC, is to provide the highest quality of IT Training and Career services to our students in an environment which is safe and welcoming. Our goal is the success of our students. We are passionate about assisting each one of our students personally to better understand the needs and goals of everyone.

We invite you to browse our website (www.systemskills.com) and encourage you to contact us with any questions you may have. Also feel free to follow us on all our social network pages which include Instagram, Facebook, and Twitter.

We are fully committed to your success as a student. Thank you and welcome aboard!

Mr. Santosh Salvi CEO | Founder

January 2021

Certified to be true & correct in content & policy.



PURPOSE AND MISSION

At UNIQUE System Skills LLC, we very well understand the ever-changing IT industry. We feel that the workforce in the U.S. is going through a global competitive challenge and companies are increasingly looking for highly skilled IT professionals. Unfortunately, it is getting harder and harder for companies to find local IT professionals to fill those invaluable positions.

Our IT training division provides an affordable service available to all members of local communities which will give training in the Information Technology field. We want our students to expand their skill set and increase their productivity by teaching them cutting edge technologies, which will give them a competitive advantage in the job market.

MISSION: To be an ever-expanding global service, solution, and resource in the IT industry. We are committed to maintaining a culture of integrity, diversity, and ethics throughout our organization and our associate partners.



SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR 2021

NEW YEAR'S DAY - Friday, January 1st, 2021

MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY - Monday, January 18th, 2021

PRESIDENT'S DAY - Monday, February 15th

GOOD FRIDAY - Friday, April 2

MEMORIAL DAY - Monday, May 31

INDEPENDENCE DAY - Sunday, July 4th so holiday would be on Monday July 5th

LABOR DAY - Monday, September 6th, 2021

THANKSGIVING DAY - Thursday, November 25th, 2021

DAY AFTER THANKSGIVING DAY - Friday, November 26th, 2021

CHRISTMAS DAY - Saturday, December 25th, 2021 so holiday would be on Friday 24th, 2021.



LIST OF COURSES

PROGRAM/COURSES OFFERED	CLOCK HOURS	TUITION	TUITION
COURSES		instructor led online class	in person classroom training
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Advance Excel	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Advance Java	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Angular Developer	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
API Testing	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
AWS DevOps	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$2,020.00	\$4,040.00
AWS Solution Architect Associate	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$2,020.00	\$4,040.00
Big Data & Hadoop	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
C Programming Language	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
C# .NET ASP .NET	60 hrs/3 weeks	\$2,020.00	\$4,040.00
C++ OOPS Programming Language	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Cloud Computing with Azure	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Core Java	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Cucumber	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Data Science with Python	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Data Science with R	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Digital Marketing	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Docker Certified Associate (DCA)	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Drupal	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$2,020.00	\$4,040.00
IOT – Internet of Things	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Java Framework	20 hrs/1 week	\$820.00	\$1,640.00
JavaScript	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Jenkins	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Kubernetes Advance	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Kubernetes Basic	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Linux	20 hrs/1 week	\$820.00	\$1,640.00
Magento	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Manual Functional Testing	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00



Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB)	60 hrs/3 weeks	\$2,020.00	\$4,040.00
Mobile Development	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Mongo DB	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
MS Office	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Node JS	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
ORACLE DBA	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
ORACLE PL/SQL	20 hrs/1 week	\$820.00	\$1,640.00
PHP	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
PMP Certification 2 – PMP	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$2,020.00	\$4,040.00
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$2,020.00	\$4,040.00
Professional Scrum Master	20 hrs/1 weeks	\$1,020.00	\$2,040.00
Python	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Python Django Framework	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
QuickBooks	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Salesforce Admin	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$2,020.00	\$4,040.00
Salesforce Developer	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$2,020.00	\$4,040.00
Selenium and Appium Testing tools	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
SQL Fundamentals	20 hrs/1 week	\$820.00	\$1,640.00
SQL Server DBA	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Tableau	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
VB. NET	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Web Development	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00
Web Services using Java	20 hrs/1 week	\$820.00	\$1,640.00
WordPress	40 hrs/2 weeks	\$1,520.00	\$3,040.00

The following is a list of Programs that are comprised of individually approved courses:				
PROGRAM	/IS/PACKAGES OFFERED	CLOCK HOURS	TUITION	TUITION
PACKAGE/PROGRAM NAME	COURSES COVERED IN THE PACKAGE		instructor led online class	in person classroom training
Advance Entrepreneur Kit (EXCEL AS AN ENTREPRENEUR)	SQL Fundamentals, Digital Marketing, QuickBooks, MS Office, Advance Excel, MICROSOFT Certification	300 hrs/15 weeks	\$7,000.00	\$14,000.00
Automation Quality Assurance	SQL Fundamentals, Manual/Functional Testing, Core Java, Selenium and Appium Testing tools, SQL Certification, ASTQB Certification	260 hrs/13 weeks	\$5,875.00	\$11,750.00



AWS DevOps Admin with Certification	SQL Fundamentals, Web development, Linux, AWS DevOps Associate and AWS DevOps associate certification	220 hrs/11 weeks	\$5,330.00	\$10,660.00
AWS Solution and DevOps	SQL Fundamentals, Web development, Linux, AWS DevOps Associate, AWS Solutions Architect Associate, AWS DevOps associate certification and AWS Solution Architect Associate certification	300 hrs/15 weeks	\$7,500.00	\$15,000.00
AWS Solution Architect with Certification	SQL Fundamentals, Web development, Linux, AWS Solutions Architect Associate and AWS Solution Architect Associate certification	220 hrs/11 weeks	\$5,330.00	\$10,660.00
Beginner Entrepreneur Kit (BECOME A SUCCESSFUL ENTREPRENEUR)	SQL Fundamentals, Digital Marketing, Quickbooks, MS Office, MICROSOFT Certification	240 hrs/ 12 weeks	\$5,480.00	\$10,960.00
Big data with Python	SQL Fundamentals, Core Java, Big data and Hadoop and Data Science with Python, Oracle SQL Certification	240 hrs/ 12 weeks	\$5,625.00	\$11,250.00
Big data with R Programming	SQL Fundamentals, Core Java, Big data and Hadoop and Data Science with R, Oracle SQL Certification	240 hrs/ 12 weeks	\$5,625.00	\$11,250.00
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka	SQL Fundamentals, Core Java, Big data and Hadoop and Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka, Oracle SQL Certification	240 hrs/ 12 weeks	\$5,625.00	\$11,250.00
Business Office and Marketing Administrator	Advance Excel, WordPress, Digital Marketing, QuickBooks, Tableau, SalesForce Adminstrator, MS office certification and Salesforce Certified Administrator	400 hrs/ 20 weeks	\$9,920.00	\$19,840.00
Cloud Technologies	SQL Fundamentals, Web Development, Linux, Docker, Jenkins, Google cloud certified associate, Kubernetes basic, Kubernetes advance, AWS DevOps Associate, AWS Solutions Architect Associate, Introduction to Programming Using HTML and CSS certification and AWS DevOps associate certification and AWS Solution Architect Associate certification	620 hrs/ 31 weeks	\$15,727.00	\$31,454.00
Computer Programming Technologies	SQL Fundamentals, Core Java, Advance Java, Java Framework, Python, Data Science with Python, Data Science with R, Oracle PL/SQL, C#. Net, ASP.Net, Big Data and Hadoop, Big Data with Scala, Spark and Kafka, MVC Framework and SQL Certification	700 hrs/ 35 weeks	\$16,885.00	\$33,770.00



Data Analytics	SQL Fundamentals, Core Java, Selenium and Appium Testing tools, Python, Big data and Hadoop, SQL Certification	300 hrs/15 weeks	\$7,145.00	\$14,290.00
Data Analytics with Automation QA	SQL Fundamentals, Core Java, Manual/Functional Testing, Selenium and Appium Testing Tools, Python, Big data and Hadoop, SQL Certification	360 hrs/18 weeks	\$8,665.00	\$17,330.00
Data Science with Big data and Python	SQL Fundamentals, Core Java, Python, Big data and Hadoop, Data Science with Python, SQL Certification, Python Certification	320 hrs/16 weeks	\$7,272.00	\$14,544.00
Data Science with programming tools	SQL Fundamentals, Core Java, Python, Data Science with Python, Data Science with R, Big data and Hadoop, Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka, Python certification.	420 hrs/21 weeks	\$10,067.00	\$20,134.00
Data Science with Tableau	SQL Fundamentals, Python, Tableau, Data Science with Python and Tableau Desktop Specialist certification.	240 hrs/ 12 weeks	\$5,480.00	\$10,960.00
Data Scientist	SQL Fundamentals, Python, Data science with Python, Data science with R, Introduction to Programming Using Python certification	240 hrs/ 12 weeks	\$5,507.00	\$11,014.00
Front end web designer	SQL Fundamentals, Web Development, WordPress, Adobe Photoshop and illustrator, Introduction to Programming Using HTML and CSS certification	240 hrs/ 12 weeks	\$5,507.00	\$11,014.00
Front end web development	SQL Fundamentals, Web development, Web services using Java, Angular developer, Drupal, Mongo DB, Oracle SQL Certification	340 hrs/ 17 weeks	\$7,965.00	\$15,930.00
Front end web development with JavaScript	SQL Fundamentals, Web development, Web services using Java, WordPress, JavaScript, Angular Developer and ORACLE SQL Certification	340 hrs/ 17 weeks	\$7,965.00	\$15,930.00
Full Stack PHP Developer	SQL Fundamentals, Web Development, JavaScript, Web Services with Java, PHP and ORACLE SQL Certification	280 hrs/ 14 weeks	\$6,445.00	\$12,890.00
Full stack web development with C#.Net ASP.net	SQL Fundamentals, Web development, JavaScript, Angular developer, C#. Net ASP.Net, MVC Framework, WPF WCF and Oracle SQL Certification	380 hrs/ 19 weeks	\$9,165.00	\$18,330.00
Intro to IT with Microsoft	MS Office, Advance Excel and MS Office Certification	140 hrs/ 7 weeks	\$3,140.00	\$6,280.00
Java Developer	Core Java, Advance Java, Java Framework and Angular Developer, Java SE 8 Programmer 1 certification	240 hrs/ 12 weeks	\$5,625.00	\$11,250.00



MEAN Stack Developer	SQL Fundamentals, Web Development, JavaScript, Angular developer, MEAN stack application developer, Introduction to Programming Using HTML and CSS	320 hrs/16 weeks	\$7,527.00	\$15,054.00
MS Office with QuickBooks	SQL Fundamentals, MS Office, QuickBooks, QuickBooks Certification	180 hrs/ 9 weeks	\$4,090.00	\$8,180.00
ORACLE Database Developer	SQL Fundamentals, PL/SQL, Oracle SQL Certification	100 hrs/ 5 weeks	\$1,885.00	\$3,770.00
Python Web Development	SQL Fundamentals, Web Development, Python, Python Django Framework, Python certification, Introduction to Programming Using HTML and CSS certification	260 hrs/13 weeks	\$5,634.00	\$11,268.00
Salesforce Admin	SQL Fundamentals, Core Java, Salesforce Admin and Salesforce Certified Administrator	180 hrs/ 9 weeks	\$4,560.00	\$9,120.00
Salesforce Admin and Developer	SQL Fundamentals, Core Java, Salesforce Admin, Salesforce Developer, Salesforce Certified Administrator and Salesforce Certified Platform App Builder	260 hrs/13 weeks	\$6,780.00	\$13,560.00
Salesforce Developer	SQL Fundamentals, Core Java, Salesforce Developer and Salesforce Certified Platform App Builder	180 hrs/ 9 weeks	\$4,560.00	\$9,120.00
Tableau with Big Data and Hadoop	SQL Fundamentals, Core Java, Big data and Hadoop, Tableau and Tableau Desktop Specialist certification	240 hrs/ 12 weeks	\$5,480.00	\$10,960.00
Testing with Selenium and Appium	SQL Fundamentals, Manual/Functional Testing, Core Java, Selenium and Appium testing tools, ASTQB certification	240 hrs/ 12 weeks	\$5,630.00	\$11,260.00
Web developer	SQL Fundamentals, Web Development, ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator, JavaScript, Angular Developer, Core Java, Selenium and Appium Testing Tools, API Testing, Python, Python Django, AWS DevOps, Introduction to Programming Using HTML and CSS certification and Introduction to Programming Using Python certification	680 hrs/ 34 weeks	\$16,774.00	\$33,548.00
Web development and Cloud Computing with Azure	SQL Fundamentals, C#.Net ASP.Net, Cloud Computing with Azure and MVC Framework WPF WCF, Oracle SQL Certification	260 hrs/13 weeks	\$6,125.00	\$12,250.00
Web Development with Digital Marketing	SQL Fundamentals, Web development, Web services using Java, Angular Developer, Digital Marketing, SQL Certification	280 hrs/ 14 weeks	\$6,445.00	\$12,890.00



Web development with Java	SQL fundamentals, JavaScript, Web development, Web services using java, Node JS, Introduction to Programming Using HTML and CSS certification	280 hrs/ 14 weeks	\$6,327.00	\$12,654.00
Web Development with JavaScript	SQL Fundamentals, Web development, JavaScript, WordPress, Digital Marketing and Microsoft Certification - Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3	300 hrs/15 weeks	\$7,065.00	\$14,130.00
Web, Mobile and Digital Marketing	SQL Fundamentals, Web development, Web Services using Java, Mobile Development, Digital Marketing, SQL Certification	280 hrs/ 14 weeks	\$6,445.00	\$12,890.00
Website and mobile testing	SQL Fundamentals, Core java, Selenium, API testing, Cucumber, SQL Certification	300 hrs/ 15 weeks	\$7,145.00	\$14,290.00

NOTE:

- Schedule is subject to change.
- All our classes are conducted 20 hours per week.
- 10 hours per week are Instructor led training sessions and other 10 hours per week are Supervised lab sessions to practice the concepts learned.

MINIMUM STUDENT REQUIREMENTS:

- A minimum of 3 registered students will be required to conduct a class successfully at UNIQUE System Skills LLC
- In case we have 2 students registered for a particular class, the class will commence as scheduled.
- But if USS has only single registration for a particular scheduled class, the student will be given an option to transfer to the next scheduled upcoming batch.
- The school will reschedule the class to next scheduled training session as published in the training calendar for the year and we also inform the students about this on a timely basis.
- All certification examination is one week of time allocated after completing any course to
 prepare for the certification exams. Since they are test preparation time, with practice
 exams and available instructors and not the exam itself, then "exam preparation" added to
 each mention on pages 7-9 of ASTQB Cert., Oracle SQL Cert., MS Office Cert., Python Cert.,
 SQL Cert. so that they are "ASTQB certification exam preparation", and so forth.



TUITION COST

Because of inflationary cycles, staying committed in offering training through industry expert professional trainers, and because we occasionally upgrade software/hardware equipment's to remain current, the school reserves the right to change the tuition costs as required.

DURATION/TYPE OF COURSES	FEE DETAILS	AMOUNT
20 hours/1 weeks long courses	Registration Fee	\$20.00
	Tuition Fee (Lab fee and Notes - trainer study material included)	\$800.00
	Total Fees	\$820.00
	Additional Reference book - OPTIONAL	\$200.00
40 hours/2 weeks long courses	Registration Fee	\$20.00
	Tuition Fee (Lab fee and Notes - trainer study material included)	\$1500.00
	Total Fees	\$1520.00
	Additional Reference book- OPTIONAL	\$200.00
40 hours/2 weeks long courses	Registration Fee	\$20.00
HIGH END COURSES	Tuition Fee (Lab fee and Notes - trainer study material included)	\$2000.00
	Total Fees	\$2020.00
	Additional Reference book- OPTIONAL	\$200.00
60 hours/3 weeks long courses	Registration Fee	\$20.00
	Tuition Fee (Lab fee and Notes - trainer study material included)	\$2000.00
	Total Fees	\$2020.00
	Additional Reference book- OPTIONAL	\$200.00

- The above cost information is currently available but is subject to change
- Please contact the school for the current cost and payment options
- The tuition cost is inclusive of tuition plus other mandatory cost
- No additional costs involved



COURSE SCHEDULES

UNIQUE SYSTEM SKILLS LLC - TRAINING CALENDAR			
COURSE NAME	START DATE	END DATE	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022	
ADOBE Photoshop and Illustrator - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023	
Advance Excel - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021	
Advance Excel - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021	
Advance Excel - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021	
Advance Excel - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021	
Advance Excel - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021	
Advance Excel - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021	
Advance Excel - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021	



Advance Excel - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Advance Excel - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Advance Excel - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Advance Excel - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Advance Excel - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Advance Excel - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Advance Excel - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Advance Excel - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Advance Excel - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Advance Excel - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Advance Excel - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Advance Excel - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Advance Excel - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Advance Excel - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Advance Excel - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Advance Excel - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Advance Excel - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Advance Excel - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Advance Excel - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Advance Java - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Advance Java - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Advance Java - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Advance Java - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Advance Java - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Advance Java - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Advance Java - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Advance Java - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Advance Java - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Advance Java - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Advance Java - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Advance Java - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Advance Java - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Advance Java - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Advance Java - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Advance Java - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Advance Java - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Advance Java - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Advance Java - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022



Advance Java - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Advance Java - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Advance Java - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Advance Java - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Advance Java - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Advance Java - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Advance Java - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
	, , ,	, , , ,
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Agile Professional Scrum Foundations - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Angular Developer - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Angular Developer - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Angular Developer - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Angular Developer - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021



Angular Developer - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Angular Developer - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Angular Developer - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Angular Developer - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Angular Developer - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Angular Developer - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Angular Developer - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Angular Developer - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Angular Developer - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Angular Developer - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Angular Developer - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Angular Developer - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Angular Developer - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Angular Developer - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Angular Developer - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Angular Developer - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Angular Developer - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Angular Developer - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Angular Developer - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Angular Developer - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Angular Developer - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Angular Developer - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
API Testing - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
API Testing - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
API Testing - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
API Testing - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
API Testing - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
API Testing - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
API Testing - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
API Testing - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
API Testing - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
API Testing - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
API Testing - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
API Testing - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
API Testing - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
API Testing - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
API Testing - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
API Testing - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022



API Testing - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
API Testing - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
API Testing - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
API Testing - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
API Testing - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
API Testing - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
API Testing - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
API Testing - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
API Testing - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
API Testing - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
AWS DevOps - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021



AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours	AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/2/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/2/2021 9/24/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/22/2021 1/14/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/17/2022 2/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/12/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/1/2022 7/29/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 4			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/2/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/29/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 1/18/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/12/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/12/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 1/18/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 Big Data and			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/20/2021 12/17/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/20/2021 2/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2021 1/13/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 1/18/2021 1/13/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 1/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/2			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/20/2021 12/17/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/20/2021 12/17/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/20/2021 2/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 1/21/2021 1/13/2023 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 1/21/2021 1/13/2023 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 1/21/2021 1/13/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 1/21/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 1/21/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/25/2021 10/22/2021 11/19/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 12/17/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 5/6/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/12/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/12/202 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 1/18/2021 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/22/2021 11/19/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 12/19/2021 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 1/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 1/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 1/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 1/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 1/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 1/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/20/2021 12/17/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/12/2022 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 12/19/2021 1/13/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 3/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Dat			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 12/19/2021 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 1/18/2021 2/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 1/18/2021 2/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 3/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 3/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours AMS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours AMS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours AMS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours AMS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours AMS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours AMS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours AWS Solution Ar			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours AVI SOLUTION ARCHITECT ASSOCIATE - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours AVI SOLUTION ARCHITECT ASSOCIATE - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours AVI SOLUTION ARCHITECT ASSOCIATE - 40 hours AVI SOLUTION ARCHITECT ASSOCIATE - 40 hours AVI SOLUTION ARCHITECT ASSOCIATE - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours AVI SOLUTION ARCHITECT ASSOCIATE - 40 hours AVI			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 1/18/2021 2/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 1/18/2021 2/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021	AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours		
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 1/18/2021 2/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 11/19/2021			
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours Aliz/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours Aliz/2021 AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours Aliz/2021 Aliz/	AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours		
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours	9/26/2022	
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 1/18/2021 2/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours		
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 11/19/2021	AWS Solution Architect Associate - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 11/19/2021			
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021	Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/25/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021	Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021	Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021	Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021	Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021	Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021	Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021	Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021	Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
	Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
	Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022	Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022



Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Big Data and Handoop - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
	, ,	
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022



Big data with Scala, Spark and Kafka - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
C Programming Language - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
C Programming Language - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
C Programming Language - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
C Programming Language - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
C Programming Language - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
C Programming Language - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
C Programming Language - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
C Programming Language - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
C Programming Language - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
C Programming Language - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
C Programming Language - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
C Programming Language - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
C Programming Language - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
C Programming Language - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
C Programming Language - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
C Programming Language - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
C Programming Language - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
C Programming Language - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
C Programming Language - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
C Programming Language - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
C Programming Language - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
C Programming Language - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
C Programming Language - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
C Programming Language - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
C Programming Language - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
C Programming Language - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021



C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
C++ OOPS Programming Language - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
a construction of the second		
Jenkins - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Jenkins - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Jenkins - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Jenkins - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Jenkins - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Jenkins - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Jenkins - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Jenkins - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Jenkins - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Jenkins - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Jenkins - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Jenkins - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Jenkins - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Jenkins - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Jenkins - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Jenkins - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Jenkins - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Jenkins - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Jenkins - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Jenkins - 40 hours		
Jenkins - 40 nours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Jenkins - 40 hours	7/4/2022 8/1/2022	7/29/2022 8/26/2022



Jenkins - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Jenkins - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Jenkins - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Jenkins - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Cloud Computing with Azure - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Core Java - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Core Java - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Core Java - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Core Java - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Core Java - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Core Java - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Core Java - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021



Core Java - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Core Java - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Core Java - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Core Java - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Core Java - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Core Java - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Core Java - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Core Java - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Core Java - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Core Java - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Core Java - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Core Java - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Core Java - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Core Java - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Core Java - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Core Java - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Core Java - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Core Java - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Core Java - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Cucumber - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Cucumber - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Cucumber - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Cucumber - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Cucumber - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Cucumber - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Cucumber - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Cucumber - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Cucumber - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Cucumber - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Cucumber - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Cucumber - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Cucumber - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Cucumber - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Cucumber - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
		4/8/2022
Cucumber - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/0/2022
Cucumber - 40 hours Cucumber - 40 hours	3/14/2022 4/11/2022	5/6/2022



Cucumber - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Cucumber - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Cucumber - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Cucumber - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Cucumber - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Cucumber - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Cucumber - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Cucumser 40 nours	12/13/2022	1/15/2025
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Data Science with Python - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Data Science with R - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Data Science with R - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Data Science with R - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Data Science with R - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021



Data Science with R - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Data Science with R - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Data Science with R - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Data Science with R - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Data Science with R - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Data Science with R - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Data Science with R - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Data Science with R - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Data Science with R - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Data Science with R - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Data Science with R - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Data Science with R - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Data Science with R - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Data Science with R - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Data Science with R - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Data Science with R - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Data Science with R - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Data Science with R - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Data Science with R - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Data Science with R - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Data Science with R - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Data Science with R - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022



Digital Marketing - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Digital Marketing - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Docker Certified Associate (DCA) - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Drupal - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021



Drupal - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 3/12/2021 3/12/202			
Drupal - 40 hours	·		
Drupal - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 7/2/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 7/2/2021 7/30/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 10/22/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 11/22/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 11/22/2021 11/14/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/2/2022 11/14/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 3/14/2022 3/11/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 7/1/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 7/29/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 7/29/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 7/29/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 10/21/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2023 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2023 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2023 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/13/2023 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2021 1/13/2023 Drupal - 40 hours 1/121/2021 1/13/2021 1/13/2021 1/13/2021 1	·		
Drupal - 40 hours 7/2/2021 7/2/2021 7/30/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 8/27/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 8/2/2021 0/22/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 10/22/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 11/22/2021 1/14/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/14/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/14/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 3/14/2022 5/6/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 9/26/2022 11/18/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/13/2023 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 3/15/2021 3/12/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 5/10/2021 5/4/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 7/	Drupal - 40 hours	4/12/2021	
Drupal - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/2/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 11/22/2021 1/14/2022 1/14/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 4/11/2022 6/3/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 9/26/2022 11/18/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2023 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/21/2021 14/9/2021 14/9/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/2/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cl	Drupal - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Drupal - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 11/19/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2022 11/19/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 11/20/2021 1/14/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/19/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/13/2023 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 1/18/2021 3/12/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 4/12/2021 3/12/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 7/2/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 7/2/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8	Drupal - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Drupal - 40 hours 9/24/2021 9/24/2021 Drupal - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 10/22/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2022 11/19/2023 11/19	Drupal - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Drupal - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2022 11/19/2023	Drupal - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Drupal - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 12/17/2021 12/17/2021 11/19/2021 12/17/2021 11/19/2021 11/19/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/14/2022 11/12/202	Drupal - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Drupal - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 1/14/2022 1/14/2023 1/14/2	Drupal - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Drupal - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 1/14/2022 2/11/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 2/11/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 4/8/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 5/6/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 6/3/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/12/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/13/2023 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 3/15/2021 3/12/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 5/10/2021 5/7/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 6/7/2021 5/7/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/20/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/20/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/20/201 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/20/201 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/20/201 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/20/201 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/20/201 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/20/201 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/20/201 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/20/201 8/20/2021 6/202020 Google Cloud Certified Asso	Drupal - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Drupal - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 2/11/2022 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 4/8/2022 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 5/6/2022 2/11/2022	Drupal - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Drupal - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 3/11/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 4/8/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 5/6/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 7/1/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 9/26/2022 11/18/2022 11/18/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 Drupal - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 3/15/2021 3/12/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 1/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 1/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	Drupal - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Drupal - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022	Drupal - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Drupal - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022	Drupal - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Drupal - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022	Drupal - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Drupal - 40 hours	Drupal - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Drupal - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022	Drupal - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Drupal - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 9/26/2022 11/18/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 3/15/2021 3/12/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/30/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	Drupal - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Drupal - 40 hours 9/26/2022 9/23/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 Drupal - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	Drupal - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Drupal - 40 hours Drupal - 40	Drupal - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Drupal - 40 hours Drupal - 40 h	Drupal - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Drupal - 40 hours Drupal - 40	Drupal - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours S/2/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	Drupal - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours B/2/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	Drupal - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	Drupal - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021			
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021	Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	·		
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours		9/24/2021
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021			
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021	-		
	<u> </u>		



Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Google Cloud Certified Associate Cloud Engineer - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022



IOT – Internet of Things - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
JavaScript - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
JavaScript - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
JavaScript - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
JavaScript - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
JavaScript - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
JavaScript - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
JavaScript - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
JavaScript - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
JavaScript - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
JavaScript - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
JavaScript - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
JavaScript - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
JavaScript - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
JavaScript - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
JavaScript - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
JavaScript - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
JavaScript - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
JavaScript - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
JavaScript - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
JavaScript - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
JavaScript - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
JavaScript - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
JavaScript - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
JavaScript - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
JavaScript - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
JavaScript - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021



Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Kubernetes Advance - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
	8/29/2022	9/23/2022



Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Kubernetes Basic - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Magento - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Magento - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Magento - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Magento - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Magento - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Magento - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Magento - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Magento - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Magento - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Magento - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Magento - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Magento - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Magento - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Magento - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Magento - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Magento - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Magento - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Magento - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Magento - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Magento - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Magento - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Magento - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Magento - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Magento - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Magento - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Magento - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Mobile Development - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Mobile Development - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Mobile Development - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Mobile Development - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Mobile Development - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Mobile Development - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Mobile Development - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021



Mobile Development - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Mobile Development - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Mobile Development - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Mobile Development - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Mobile Development - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Mobile Development - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Mobile Development - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Mobile Development - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Mobile Development - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Mobile Development - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Mobile Development - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Mobile Development - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Mobile Development - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/1/2022
Mobile Development - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Mobile Development - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
·	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Mobile Development - 40 hours Mobile Development - 40 hours	10/24/2022	
Mobile Development - 40 hours		11/18/2022
·	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Mobile Development - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Mongo DB - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Mongo DB - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Mongo DB - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Mongo DB - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Mongo DB - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Mongo DB - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Mongo DB - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Mongo DB - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Mongo DB - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Mongo DB - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Mongo DB - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Mongo DB - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Mongo DB - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Mongo DB - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Mongo DB - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Mongo DB - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Mongo DB - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Mongo DB - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Mongo DB - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
2 02 12 112 112	-, -, -	, ,,=====



Mongo DB - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Mongo DB - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Mongo DB - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Mongo DB - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Mongo DB - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Mongo DB - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Mongo DB - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Mongo DD 40 Hours	12/13/2022	1, 13, 2023
MS Office - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
MS Office - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
MS Office - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
MS Office - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
MS Office - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
MS Office - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
MS Office - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
MS Office - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
MS Office - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
MS Office - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
MS Office - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
MS Office - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
MS Office - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
MS Office - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
MS Office - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
MS Office - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
MS Office - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
MS Office - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
MS Office - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
MS Office - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
MS Office - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
MS Office - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
MS Office - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
MS Office - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
MS Office - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
MS Office - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021



MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
MVC Framework, WPF, WCF - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Node JS - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Node JS - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Node JS - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Node JS - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Node JS - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Node JS - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Node JS - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Node JS - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Node JS - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Node JS - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Node JS - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Node JS - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Node JS - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Node JS - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Node JS - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Node JS - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022



Node JS - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Node JS - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Node JS - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Node JS - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Node JS - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Node JS - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Node JS - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Node JS - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Node JS - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Node JS - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Out als DDA 40 hours		12/16/2022
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/10/2022
Oracle DBA - 40 hours	11/21/2022 12/19/2022	1/13/2023



	- 1:- 1	
PHP - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
PHP - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
PHP - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
PHP - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
PHP - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
PHP - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
PHP - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
PHP - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
PHP - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
PHP - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
PHP - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
PHP - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
PHP - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
PHP - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
PHP - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
PHP - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
PHP - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
PHP - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
PHP - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
PHP - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
PHP - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
PHP - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
PHP - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
PHP - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
PHP - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022



PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours			
PMP Certification 1 — CAPM - 40 hours			
PMP Certification 1 - CAPM - 40 hours	PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
PMP Certification 1 - CAPM - 40 hours	PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
PMP Certification 1 - CAPM - 40 hours	PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
PMP Certification 1 - CAPM - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 PMP Certification 1 - CAPM - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 1 - CAPM - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 1 - CAPM - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 1 - CAPM - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/26/2022 PMP Certification 1 - CAPM - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 PMP Certification 1 - CAPM - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 PMP Certification 1 - CAPM - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/13/2023 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 12/15/2021 3/12/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/2/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/2/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/2/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 10/22/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 1/20/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 1/20/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 1/20/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 1/20/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 1/20/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 1/20/2022 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 1/20/2022 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 1/20/2022 PMP Certification 2 - PMP - 40 hours 1/20/2022 PMP C	PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 8/12/202 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/18/2021 2/12/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/10/2021 5/7/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 10/22/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/20/202 11/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/20/202 11/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/20/202 11/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/20/202 11/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/20/202 11/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/20/202 11/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/20/202 11/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/20/202 11/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/20/202 11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/20/202 11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/20/202 11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/20/202 11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/20/202 11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11	PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 9/26/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 11/21/2022 11/18/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 11/21/2022 1/13/2023 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/18/2021 2/12/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/17/2022 2/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/17/2022 2/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/17/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/17/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/17/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 3/12/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 3/12/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 3/12/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40	PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/17/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/17/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 7/19/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 7/19/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 7/19/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/19/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/19/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 7/12/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022	PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/2/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/17/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 3/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certific	PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022 PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours 12/19/2022 1/13/2023 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 2/15/2021 3/12/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/15/2021 4/9/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 4/12/2021 5/7/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/10/2021 6/4/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/30/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/7/2021 7/30/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/1/2022 5/9/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/1/2022 5/9/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/1/2022 5/9/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/1/2022 5/9/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/1/2022 5/9/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/1/2022 5/9/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/1/2022 5/9/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/1/2022 5/9/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/1/2022 5/9/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/1/2022 5/9/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/1/2022 5/9/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/1/2022 5/9/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/1/2022 5/9/2022 1/1/2022 PMP Cer	PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40	PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 h	PMP Certification 1 – CAPM - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 h			
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 h	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 h	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/2/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/5/2021 7/30/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/2/2021 8/27/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/30/2021 9/24/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/12/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/1/2022 7/29/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/27/2021 10/22/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/25/2021 11/19/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/22/2021 12/17/2021 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 12/20/2021 1/14/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 1/17/2022 2/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 11/18/2022	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 2/14/2022 3/11/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 3/14/2022 4/8/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/14/2022 4/8/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/11/2022 5/6/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/12/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/12/2022 7/1/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/12/2022 7/29/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/12/2022 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/12/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/12/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/12/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/12/2022 10/21/2022	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 4/11/2022 5/6/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/4/2022 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 5/9/2022 6/3/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/4/2022 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 6/6/2022 7/1/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 7/4/2022 7/29/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/1/2022 8/26/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 8/29/2022 9/23/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 9/26/2022 10/21/2022 PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 10/24/2022 11/18/2022	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours 11/21/2022 12/16/2022	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
	PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022



PMP Certification 2 – PMP - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
PMP Certification 3 – PMI Agile Certified Practitioner PMI-ACP - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Python - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Python - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Python - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Python - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Python - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Python - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Python - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Python - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Python - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Python - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021



Python - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Python - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Python - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Python - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Python - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Python - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Python - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Python - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Python - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Python - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Python - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Python - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Python - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Python - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Python - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Python - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022



Python Django Framework - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Python Django Framework - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
QuickBooks - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
QuickBooks - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
QuickBooks - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
QuickBooks - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
QuickBooks - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
QuickBooks - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
QuickBooks - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
QuickBooks - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
QuickBooks - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
QuickBooks - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
QuickBooks - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
QuickBooks - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
QuickBooks - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
QuickBooks - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
QuickBooks - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
QuickBooks - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
QuickBooks - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
QuickBooks - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
QuickBooks - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
QuickBooks - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
QuickBooks - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
QuickBooks - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
QuickBooks - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
QuickBooks - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
QuickBooks - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
QuickBooks - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021



Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Salesforce Admin - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Salesiore Developer - 40 flours		
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
·	4/11/2022 5/9/2022	5/6/2022 6/3/2022



Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Salesforce Developer - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Selenium and Appium Testing tools - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021



SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
SQL Server DBA - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Tableau - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Tableau - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Tableau - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Tableau - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Tableau - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Tableau - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Tableau - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Tableau - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Tableau - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Tableau - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Tableau - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Tableau - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Tableau - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Tableau - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Tableau - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Tableau - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022



Tableau - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Tableau - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Tableau - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Tableau - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Tableau - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Tableau - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Tableau - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Tableau - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Tableau - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Tableau - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Manual Functional Testing - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
ivialitial i diletional lesting - 40 nours		
Ivialidal i diletional lesting - 40 flours		



VB.NET - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
VB.NET - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
VB.NET - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
VB.NET - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
VB.NET - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
VB.NET - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
VB.NET - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
VB.NET - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
VB.NET - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
VB.NET - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
VB.NET - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
VB.NET - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
VB.NET - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
VB.NET - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
VB.NET - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
VB.NET - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
VB.NET - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
VB.NET - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
VB.NET - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
VB.NET - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
VB.NET - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
VB.NET - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
VB.NET - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
VB.NET - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
VB.NET - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Web Development - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
Web Development - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
Web Development - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
Web Development - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
Web Development - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
Web Development - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
Web Development - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
Web Development - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
Web Development - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
Web Development - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
Web Development - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
Web Development - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
Web Development - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022



Web Development - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
Web Development - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
Web Development - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
Web Development - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
Web Development - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
Web Development - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
Web Development - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
Web Development - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
Web Development - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
Web Development - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
Web Development - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022
Web Development - 40 hours	11/21/2022	12/16/2022
Web Development - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
·		
WordPress - 40 hours	1/18/2021	2/12/2021
WordPress - 40 hours	2/15/2021	3/12/2021
WordPress - 40 hours	3/15/2021	4/9/2021
WordPress - 40 hours	4/12/2021	5/7/2021
WordPress - 40 hours	5/10/2021	6/4/2021
WordPress - 40 hours	6/7/2021	7/2/2021
WordPress - 40 hours	7/5/2021	7/30/2021
WordPress - 40 hours	8/2/2021	8/27/2021
WordPress - 40 hours	8/30/2021	9/24/2021
WordPress - 40 hours	9/27/2021	10/22/2021
WordPress - 40 hours	10/25/2021	11/19/2021
WordPress - 40 hours	11/22/2021	12/17/2021
WordPress - 40 hours	12/20/2021	1/14/2022
WordPress - 40 hours	1/17/2022	2/11/2022
WordPress - 40 hours	2/14/2022	3/11/2022
WordPress - 40 hours	3/14/2022	4/8/2022
WordPress - 40 hours	4/11/2022	5/6/2022
WordPress - 40 hours	5/9/2022	6/3/2022
WordPress - 40 hours	6/6/2022	7/1/2022
WordPress - 40 hours	7/4/2022	7/29/2022
WordPress - 40 hours	8/1/2022	8/26/2022
WordPress - 40 hours	8/29/2022	9/23/2022
WordPress - 40 hours	9/26/2022	10/21/2022
WordPress - 40 hours	10/24/2022	11/18/2022



WordPress - 40 hours	12/19/2022	1/13/2023
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	1/4/2021	2/5/2021
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	2/8/2021	3/12/2021
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	3/15/2021	4/16/2021
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	4/19/2021	5/21/2021
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	5/24/2021	6/25/2021
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	6/28/2021	7/30/2021
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	8/2/2021	9/3/2021
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	9/6/2021	10/8/2021
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	10/11/2021	11/12/2021
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	11/15/2021	12/17/2021
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	12/20/2021	1/21/2022
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	1/24/2022	2/25/2022
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	2/28/2022	4/1/2022
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	4/4/2022	5/6/2022
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	5/9/2022	6/10/2022
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	6/13/2022	7/15/2022
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	7/18/2022	8/19/2022
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	8/22/2022	9/23/2022
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	9/26/2022	10/28/2022
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	10/31/2022	12/2/2022
Mean Stack Application Developer (Angular-Node-MongoDB) - 60 hours	12/5/2022	1/6/2023
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	1/4/2021	2/5/2021
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	2/8/2021	3/12/2021
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	3/15/2021	4/16/2021
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	4/19/2021	5/21/2021
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	5/24/2021	6/25/2021
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	6/28/2021	7/30/2021
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	8/2/2021	9/3/2021
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	9/6/2021	10/8/2021
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	10/11/2021	11/12/2021
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	11/15/2021	12/17/2021
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	12/20/2021	1/21/2022
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	1/24/2022	2/25/2022
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	2/28/2022	4/1/2022
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	4/4/2022	5/6/2022
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	5/9/2022	6/10/2022



C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	6/13/2022	7/15/2022
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	7/18/2022	8/19/2022
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	8/22/2022	9/23/2022
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	9/26/2022	10/28/2022
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	10/31/2022	12/2/2022
C# .NET ASP .NET - 60 hours	12/5/2022	1/6/2023
Java Framework - 20 hours	1/4/2021	1/22/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	1/25/2021	2/12/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	2/15/2021	3/5/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	3/8/2021	3/26/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	3/29/2021	4/16/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	4/19/2021	5/7/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	5/10/2021	5/28/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	5/31/2021	6/18/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	6/21/2021	7/9/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	7/12/2021	7/30/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	8/2/2021	8/20/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	8/23/2021	9/10/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	9/13/2021	10/1/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	10/4/2021	10/22/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	10/25/2021	11/12/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	11/15/2021	12/3/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	12/6/2021	12/24/2021
Java Framework - 20 hours	12/27/2021	1/14/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	1/17/2022	2/4/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	2/7/2022	2/25/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	2/28/2022	3/18/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	3/21/2022	4/8/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	4/11/2022	4/29/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	5/2/2022	5/20/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	5/23/2022	6/10/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	6/13/2022	7/1/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	7/4/2022	7/22/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	7/25/2022	8/12/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	8/15/2022	9/2/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	9/5/2022	9/23/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	9/26/2022	10/14/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	10/17/2022	11/4/2022



Java Framework - 20 hours	11/7/2022	11/25/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	11/28/2022	12/16/2022
Java Framework - 20 hours	12/19/2022	1/6/2023
Linux - 20 hours	1/4/2021	1/22/2021
Linux - 20 hours	1/25/2021	2/12/2021
Linux - 20 hours	2/15/2021	3/5/2021
Linux - 20 hours	3/8/2021	3/26/2021
Linux - 20 hours	3/29/2021	4/16/2021
Linux - 20 hours	4/19/2021	5/7/2021
Linux - 20 hours	5/10/2021	5/28/2021
Linux - 20 hours	5/31/2021	6/18/2021
Linux - 20 hours	6/21/2021	7/9/2021
Linux - 20 hours	7/12/2021	7/30/2021
Linux - 20 hours	8/2/2021	8/20/2021
Linux - 20 hours	8/23/2021	9/10/2021
Linux - 20 hours	9/13/2021	10/1/2021
Linux - 20 hours	10/4/2021	10/22/2021
Linux - 20 hours	10/25/2021	11/12/2021
Linux - 20 hours	11/15/2021	12/3/2021
Linux - 20 hours	12/6/2021	12/24/2021
Linux - 20 hours	12/27/2021	1/14/2022
Linux - 20 hours	1/17/2022	2/4/2022
Linux - 20 hours	2/7/2022	2/25/2022
Linux - 20 hours	2/28/2022	3/18/2022
Linux - 20 hours	3/21/2022	4/8/2022
Linux - 20 hours	4/11/2022	4/29/2022
Linux - 20 hours	5/2/2022	5/20/2022
Linux - 20 hours	5/23/2022	6/10/2022
Linux - 20 hours	6/13/2022	7/1/2022
Linux - 20 hours	7/4/2022	7/22/2022
Linux - 20 hours	7/25/2022	8/12/2022
Linux - 20 hours	8/15/2022	9/2/2022
Linux - 20 hours	9/5/2022	9/23/2022
Linux - 20 hours	9/26/2022	10/14/2022
Linux - 20 hours	10/17/2022	11/4/2022
Linux - 20 hours	11/7/2022	11/25/2022
Linux - 20 hours	11/28/2022	12/16/2022
Linux - 20 hours	12/19/2022	1/6/2023



ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	1/4/2021	1/22/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	1/25/2021	2/12/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	2/15/2021	3/5/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	3/8/2021	3/26/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	3/29/2021	4/16/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	4/19/2021	5/7/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	5/10/2021	5/28/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	5/31/2021	6/18/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	6/21/2021	7/9/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	7/12/2021	7/30/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	8/2/2021	8/20/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	8/23/2021	9/10/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	9/13/2021	10/1/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	10/4/2021	10/22/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	10/25/2021	11/12/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	11/15/2021	12/3/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	12/6/2021	12/24/2021
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	12/27/2021	1/14/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	1/17/2022	2/4/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	2/7/2022	2/25/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	2/28/2022	3/18/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	3/21/2022	4/8/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	4/11/2022	4/29/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	5/2/2022	5/20/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	5/23/2022	6/10/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	6/13/2022	7/1/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	7/4/2022	7/22/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	7/25/2022	8/12/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	8/15/2022	9/2/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	9/5/2022	9/23/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	9/26/2022	10/14/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	10/17/2022	11/4/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	11/7/2022	11/25/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	11/28/2022	12/16/2022
ORACLE PL/SQL - 20 hours	12/19/2022	1/6/2023
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	1/4/2021	1/22/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	1/25/2021	2/12/2021



Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	2/15/2021	3/5/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	3/8/2021	3/26/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	3/29/2021	4/16/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	4/19/2021	5/7/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	5/10/2021	5/28/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	5/31/2021	6/18/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	6/21/2021	7/9/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	7/12/2021	7/30/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	8/2/2021	8/20/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	8/23/2021	9/10/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	9/13/2021	10/1/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	10/4/2021	10/22/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	10/25/2021	11/12/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	11/15/2021	12/3/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	12/6/2021	12/24/2021
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	12/27/2021	1/14/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	1/17/2022	2/4/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	2/7/2022	2/25/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	2/28/2022	3/18/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	3/21/2022	4/8/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	4/11/2022	4/29/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	5/2/2022	5/20/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	5/23/2022	6/10/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	6/13/2022	7/1/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	7/4/2022	7/22/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	7/25/2022	8/12/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	8/15/2022	9/2/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	9/5/2022	9/23/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	9/26/2022	10/14/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	10/17/2022	11/4/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	11/7/2022	11/25/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	11/28/2022	12/16/2022
Professional Scrum Master - 20 hours	12/19/2022	1/6/2023
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	1/4/2021	1/22/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	1/25/2021	2/12/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	2/15/2021	3/5/2021
	- 1- 1	- 1 1
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	3/8/2021	3/26/2021



Web Services using Java - 20 hours	4/19/2021	5/7/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	5/10/2021	5/28/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	5/31/2021	6/18/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	6/21/2021	7/9/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	7/12/2021	7/30/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	8/2/2021	8/20/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	8/23/2021	9/10/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	9/13/2021	10/1/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	10/4/2021	10/22/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	10/25/2021	11/12/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	11/15/2021	12/3/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	12/6/2021	12/24/2021
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	12/27/2021	1/14/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	1/17/2022	2/4/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	2/7/2022	2/25/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	2/28/2022	3/18/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	3/21/2022	4/8/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	4/11/2022	4/29/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	5/2/2022	5/20/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	5/23/2022	6/10/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	6/13/2022	7/1/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	7/4/2022	7/22/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	7/25/2022	8/12/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	8/15/2022	9/2/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	9/5/2022	9/23/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	9/26/2022	10/14/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	10/17/2022	11/4/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	11/7/2022	11/25/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	11/28/2022	12/16/2022
Web Services using Java - 20 hours	12/19/2022	1/6/2023
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	1/4/2021	1/22/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	1/25/2021	2/12/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	2/15/2021	3/5/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	3/8/2021	3/26/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	3/29/2021	4/16/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	4/19/2021	5/7/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	5/10/2021	5/28/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	5/31/2021	6/18/2021



		7/9/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	7/12/2021	7/30/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	8/2/2021	8/20/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	8/23/2021	9/10/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	9/13/2021	10/1/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	10/4/2021	10/22/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	10/25/2021	11/12/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	11/15/2021	12/3/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	12/6/2021	12/24/2021
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	12/27/2021	1/14/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	1/17/2022	2/4/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	2/7/2022	2/25/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	2/28/2022	3/18/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	3/21/2022	4/8/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	4/11/2022	4/29/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	5/2/2022	5/20/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	5/23/2022	6/10/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	6/13/2022	7/1/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	7/4/2022	7/22/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	7/25/2022	8/12/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	8/15/2022	9/2/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	9/5/2022	9/23/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	9/26/2022	10/14/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	10/17/2022	11/4/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	11/7/2022	11/25/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	11/28/2022	12/16/2022
SQL Fundamentals - 20 hours	12/19/2022	1/6/2023



SUPERVISED STUDY

- Students are welcome to our school to study and attend the classes.
- All our classes are conducted 20 hours each week.
- 10 hours per week are Instructor led training sessions and other 10 hours per week are Supervised lab sessions to practice the concepts learned.
- A SUPERVISOR is always available in to provide consistent help, guidance and support to all our students.
- All our classes are available as Online INSTRUCTOR-LED classes and also as in-classroom with trainer.
- All the classes are taught by an industry expert trainer and the students can actively
 participate in group discussion, get their doubts cleared from the trainer during and/or
 after the class.
- All our trainers give undivided attention to all our students during the class, this gives a
 great opportunity to build a healthy relationship between the students and the trainer
 during the learning sessions.

FACILITY

The 1620 sq. feet facility is fully in compliance with the Local, State, and Federal regulations, such as ADA, fire, building and sanitary codes and any other the environmental laws and regulations.

EQUIPMENT

Laptops	Phones	Television	Printers
Desktop Computers	Computer Monitors	Keyboards	Mouse
Security Camera systems	Mic Headsets	Audio/Video casting devices	Projectors & screens
Server	Backup servers	Bookcase	Tables and chairs, etc.



CONDITIONS OF ENROLLMENT

Conditions of Enrollment

Certain conditions must be met to be enrolled at the training institute and to function as a member of the community. Failure to meet and maintain these conditions may result in a hold against future registration and/or termination of a student's current enrollment and/or presence on premises. If a student's enrollment is terminated for failure to fulfill conditions of enrollment, she/he may not be present in the educational environment on premises or online or use the training institute resources without the expressed permission of the administrator.

- Completion of Registration Students are required to complete their registration with the
 training institute before they are recognized as students of the school. Students may
 register for multiple courses at one time on a single registration form or register for each
 course separately. Registration for any course should be completed prior to the start time
 or the start date of the intended course.
- Accuracy of training institute Records Students are expected to provide accurate and complete information on all training institute forms and documents, including applications for enrollment.
- 3. Financial Obligations Students shall be held responsible for all obligations which they have incurred with the training institute. Failure to comply with this policy, without prior permission being granted, could result in a hold placed against the release of grades and/or certificate of a student with such outstanding obligations.
- 4. Conditions Established by The Student Code of Conduct All students are expected to fulfill conditions established in the Student Code of Conduct section of this handbook. Students who fail to fulfill these conditions may be subjected to disciplinary action and/or termination of enrollment.
- 5. Class Attendance The attendance policy for the training institute is listed on this page of the Student Handbook. Furthermore, it is expected that all UNIQUE System Skills LLC students attend all classes on time. Students are responsible for complying with the training institute's attendance policy.
- 6. Enrollment dates We are open to enrollment until a class starts. Students would be enrolled and assigned classes based on completion of any required and/or essential paper work and/or approvals.
- 7. Class start dates All our classes typically start on Mondays (except if the Monday is a holiday). Class schedule will be provided to students as required.



ATTENDANCE AND MISSED CLASS MAKEUP POLICY

UNIQUE System Skills LLC subscribes to the belief that an assumption of responsibility is at the center of learning and accomplishment. Each student is expected to arrange a class schedule that minimizes conflicts with other commitments. This includes personal obligations, participation in any other institute events, and the like. Therefore, the responsibility of attendance belongs to the student. We believe that to learn you need to attend and get involved yourself in the course and actively participate, "you learn by doing". If, at times, you choose not to participate you may not successfully complete this course or may be disenrolled. If you are not satisfied with a course, you are free to leave at any time, but you will not receive credit for that course.

- We expected all the students to attend all the training sessions.
- At least 80% attendance is expected from every student in all courses.
- Enrolled students are expected to complete all class assignments in a timely manner.
- Being absent and/or late for class may impact a student's grade. Excessive absences may result in failure of the course and instructor withdrawing the student from the course.
- Missing more than 10 percent of scheduled class time may be considered excessive. Example: Missing more than 4 days of classes in an 80-hour course is equivalent to 8 hours (10%) of missed schedule class time, which can affect a student's grade.
- Arriving more than 15 minutes after the class start time is considered late.
- Students are responsible for all missed work and assignments. Assistance will be provided
 to the student to complete the missed classes and the trainers will provide guidance on
 any topics that needs clarification.
- Successfully pass/complete all written and performance examinations.
- The classes that are conducted via Zoom are recorded. If any student misses the class, the
 Zoom recordings of the class will be shared with the student. The students can view the
 recording and ask any question or doubts to the instructor in the next class that they would
 attend.
- Documented absences resulting from legitimate circumstances such as personal illness, a
 death in the immediate family, etc. should not negatively impact a student's grade or
 academic standing. Students are responsible for notifying the training institute of such
 circumstances which will result in absences within 24 hours after the initial absence date.



- Once a student has missed enough classes that the instructor believes that the student cannot meet the goals of the course within the remaining time frame, the student may be given a failing grade, withdrawn from the class or be considered for an incomplete (I) and given a defined period to complete the remaining coursework.
- Complete his/her program within the maximum time allowed. Maximum time allowed is 150%, or one- and one-half times, of the published course length.

Students who fail to meet academic standards or attendance standards as set forth above will be provided with extra period of two weeks. Students who will be given this extra time must show satisfactory progress by the end of the two weeks period or they will be terminated from training.

Satisfactory Progress Period: Progress is measured on a routine basis by the trainer and/or lab assistant.

Incomplete Grades: The student has a maximum of 30 days to complete an incomplete grade. Course Withdrawals: A student who withdraws will not be considered as course work successfully completed but will be counted as course work attempted.

Failure to Meet Progress Standards: If a student fails to meet the progress standards, he/she will be advised of this in writing by the Training Director. The progress notifications are given to the student personally or via email or sent by U.S. Mail.

Appeals: Re-admission after termination/withdrawals for failing to meet academic progress standards may be granted to an individual if a written appeal is made to the Training Director and the individual substantiates that mitigating circumstances were involved and corrective measures have been taken to prevent a re-occurrence. Appeals must be made within ten days of the date of grade submission notification. Answers to appeals will be made by the School within ten days after School receipt of the notification of appeal.

Reinstatement: Students who have been dismissed for lack of acceptable level or academic progress may apply to be re-admitted upon approval from the school administrator.



ATTENDANCE TIME SHEET

USS Requires all the students to fill and submit their attendance time sheet on a weekly basis. We need to maintain attendance record for all for internal purposes. Please Fill the attendance provided on this page and submit via email or handover personally to the USS staff in the office.

WEEKLY ATTENDANCE TIME SHEET

DAY Monday	DATE	STUDENT SIGNATURE	VENDOR SIGNATURE (as applicable)
DAY	DATE	STUDENT SIGNATURE	
Week ending:			
Course Name:			
Phone number:	:		
Email id:			

		(as applicable)
Monday		
Tuesday		
Wednesday		
Thursday		
Friday		
Saturday		
Sunday		



STUDENT CODE OF CONDUCT

UNIQUE System Skills LLC is an institute in which the ideals of freedom on inquiry, freedom of thought, freedom of expression, and freedom of the individual are sustained. However, the exercise and preservation of these freedoms and rights requires a respect of the rights of all in the community to enjoy them to the same extent. It is clear that in a community of learning, willful disruption of the educational process, destruction of property, and interference with the orderly process of the training institute as defined by the training institute administration or with the rights of other members of the institute cannot be tolerated. Students enrolling in the institute assume an obligation to conduct themselves in a manner compatible with the institute's functions of imparting and gaining knowledge, the institute retains the power to maintain order within the institute and to remove those who are disruptive to the educational process. The policies help to describe and explain prohibited conduct as well as outline behavioral expectations.

Authority of the Training Institute

The Student Code of Conduct applies to all students. UNIQUE System Skills LLC shall have jurisdiction over student behavior which occurs on USS LLC premises. Additionally, all violations of the Code of Conduct which occur within the USS LLC email system, or any other electronic means of communication prescribed by an instructor as it pertains to class work, research, or communication shall fall under the jurisdiction of the training institute. Behavior that conflicts with the expectations may subject students to discipline pursuant to the Code of Conduct.

When a student withdraws or takes a leave of absence from the training institute after engaging in conduct that may violate any of the school's code of conduct, and the alleged violation has not been adjudicated, a hold will be placed on the student's record and the student will be banned from the premises and online environment. The hold will prevent a student from re-enrolling at the training institute until the alleged violations have been resolved.

Discipline Standing and Sanctions (Policies & Procedures)

When a student is found to have violated a policy, the training institute's first priority is to respond and address the student who has allegedly violated the training institute's code of conduct in order to prevent the continuation of any misconduct or behavior which is disruptive to the educational process of other students or interferes with the orderly process of the training institute.

The violations consist of, but are not limited to the following:

- Attending class or being on school property while under the influence of alcohol.
- Attending class or being on school property while under the influence of drugs (illegal narcotics/substances).



- Bringing alcoholic beverages or illegal drugs onto school property.
- Bringing weapons onto school property, such as guns, ammunition, knives, stun guns, archery guns, explosives, etc.
- Verbally harassing or insulting any other students, staff, faculty, or visitors of UNIQUE System Skills LLC.
- Physically hurting any other students, staff, faculty, or visitors of UNIQUE System Skills LLC.
- Purposely or intentionally causing damage to any property owned by UNIQUE System Skills LLC.
- Purposely or intentionally causing damage to any property owned by any student, staff, faculty, or visitor of UNIQUE System Skills LLC.
- Theft of any property owned by UNIQUE System Skills LLC.
- Theft of any property owned by any other student, staff, faculty, or visitor of UNIQUE System Skills LLC.
- Purposely or intentionally causing disturbances during class which interrupts the learning process of other students.
- Cheating on exams, quizzes, or tests.

Disciplinary Warning - A warning consists of formal notification given to the student in writing, informing that the student has violated the training institute Student Code of Conduct and advises that repetition will result in a more severe sanction. A counseling session may also be scheduled to help student avoid further violations.

Training Institute Probation — If a student commits another violation after being given a disciplinary warning, the student will be placed on Training Institute Probation. A Training Institute Probation notice will be issued to the student in writing. Students on Training Institute Probation will be closely monitored and may be limited from participating in course activities if deemed necessary by the administration. If the student is found responsible for violating any training institute policy during the period of probation, training institute dismissal may become effective.

Training Institute Dismissal - If a student commits another violation while being on Training Institute Probation, a Training Institute Dismissal notice will be issued to the student in writing. If a student is dismissed from the school, he/she is permanently dismissed from the training institute without opportunity for readmission. If dismissed from the training institute, the student will be persona non grata on training institute premises and online environments.



Educational Sanctions

The training institute reserves the right to create additional sanctions based on the nature of the misconduct. Sanctions may include, but are not limited to:

Removal from Class - Students may be removed from classes if their actions are deemed to be detrimental to the educational environment. A disciplinary sanction may be issued if deemed necessary.

Restitution - Students may be required to pay the full cost of damage(s) they have caused. This could include the cost of materials and labor for the repair. In addition, restitution could include the cost of replacing damaged, destroyed, or stolen property.

Access Restriction - Students may be denied access to USS LLC premises, activity, class or programs, computer and network resources, or denied other student privileges.



ENROLLMENT REQUIREMENTS

- 1. Applicants must be 18 years of age or older. Applicants under the age of 18 must be enrolled by parent or guardian.
- 2. Some courses (not all) may require prior knowledge of certain technical languages or software skills. Applicants enrolling into these courses must provide proof that the adequate skills and knowledge either with prior training documentation or by taking a UNIQUE System Skills LLC assessment test. Failure to proof prior knowledge or to pass the assessment test will result in an enrollment denial for that course. Prerequisite courses may be recommended.
- 3. UNIQUE System Skills LLC Acknowledges transferrable credits. UNIQUE System Skills LLC evaluates all previous employment or education and reduces the length of course as applicable.
- 4. All applicants must have reasonable proficiency of speaking, reading, and understanding the English language.
- 5. All applicants must present a valid state issued or U.S. Government issued identification card.
- 6. All applicants must provide a valid form of payment for tuition costs.



Zoom RECORDING - HOW TO DOWNLOAD YOUR LESSON'S FOR STUDENTS

1. After the meeting/class session is over, the trainer will send you the link to download the recording of the meeting to the email id where you receive other USS emails. Click on the link sent in the email. For example:

Hi,

Topic: Oracle PL/SQL - Sachin - 1-11-2021

Date: Jan 14, 2021 07:34 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Meeting Recording:

https://zoom.us/rec/share/m6vlvgwaVNSZ6zeewsU0Thv0d-LKinM9aqZpcixgAAtqCN5mndn6GyOCAQuL6TPo.JtC5lzrhsNGRFTnT

Access Passcode: @0\$h%6t=

2. After you click on the link you will get a screen like shown below -

Recording Topic

Oracle PL/SQL - Sachin - 1-11-2021

Enter the passcode

Passcode

Access Recording

3. Enter the password to access the recording which is given in the email and click on access recording.



4. After entering access password, you will get to this screen.



5. Click on Download (3 files) on top right-hand side to download the recordings.



STUDENT GRIEVANCE POLICY & FORM

STUDENT GRIEVANCES

Procedure for Student Grievances.

- (a) Any person having a complaint or grievance against a school that is licensed by the commission shall make a reasonable effort to obtain satisfaction from the school directly through its established procedures. UNIQUE System Skills LLC procedures are listed below.
 - 1. Request a Grievance Form from the school and submit completed form to the front desk no later than 3 business days after the incident.
 - 2. If the school has not contacted the student 5 business days after submitting the grievance form in order to make efforts to resolve the issue, the student has the right to directly contact the school owner/administrator to schedule a meeting.
 - 3. If the issue has not been resolved or complainant is not satisfied 5 business days after directly contacting the school owner/administrator, the student may then bring the matter to the attention of the NH Division of Higher Education, Office of Career School Licensing.
- (b) In the event that a solution cannot be reached by the school, the person may file a written complaint with the office of career school licensing.

NH DIVISION OF HIGHER EDUCATION, OFFICE OF CAREER SCHOOL LICENSING.

101 Pleasant Street, Concord, NH 03301 at 603.271.6443



To officially file a complaint or report an incident please requests this form from the Training Institutes Administration. When complete, submit to any school staff member for processing.

ENTER YOUR NAME:	PHONE NUMBER:	
EMAIL:	ENROLLMENT STATUS:	
DATE OF INCIDENT: (MM/DD/YYYY)	TIME OF INCIDENT: (AM/PM)	
LOCATION OF INCIDENT:		

INVOLVED PARTIES

Please list any individual parties (instructor, student, advisor, staff member, classmate, etc.) that are involved. List yourself if you were personally involved.

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL #1:	INDIVIDUAL'S ROLE:
NAME OF INDIVIDUAL #2:	INDIVIDUAL'S ROLE:
NAME OF INDIVIDUAL #3:	INDIVIDUAL'S ROLE:
NAME OF INDIVIDUAL #4:	INDIVIDUAL'S ROLE:



WHAT IS THE NATURE OF YOUR GRIEVANCE?

Select your primary concerns.

Enrollment Issue Tuition Concern Schedule Concern Course Syllabus Concern Grading Concern Academic Level Too Difficult Academic Level Too Easy Assignment Due Dates Conflict with Another student Conflict with Staff Member Conflict with Instructor	Technical Issue with Forms Technical Issue with Student Hardware Technical Issue with Student Software Report Theft Report Discrimination Report Sexual Harassment Report Violence Report Damage to School Property Request Leave Due to a Death in Family Request Leave Due to an Emergency Issues Related to Withdrawal from Course/School
DESCRIBE YOUR CONCERN IN DETAIL Have you attempted to resolve this is advisor? O Yes Non-applicable	ssue by outreaching your instructor or

What would you consider to be a fair resolution to this concern?



STUDENT SIGNATURE:	
DATE:	
ADMINISTRATOR STAFF NAFAARER SIGNATURE.	
ADMINISTRATOR STAFF MEMBER SIGNATURE:	
DATE SUBMITTED FOR PROCESSING:	
DATE SUDMITTED FOR PROCESSING.	



STUDENT WITHDRAWAL POLICY & FORM

Students may withdraw from UNIQUE System Skills LLC by notifying the training institute's administration and filing a withdrawal form. Merely ceasing to attend classes does not constitute an official withdrawal, academically or financially. Failure to file a withdrawal form with the administration will result in automatic recording of "F" grades for all courses taken by the student.

Official date of withdrawal is the last date of class participation as verified by an instructor. Class participation is defined as any activity the student takes related to the course, including but not limited to attending the course, submitting assignments and/or accessing the course related materials and/or videos. This date will be used in determining any refund. Students who withdraw from USS LLC completely after 60% of the course duration has elapsed will receive either a "WP" or "WF" from each of their instructors. No adjustments to account balance will be made; nor will withdrawal disputes be considered after 30 days from the end of the course during which the student withdrew.

Training Institute Registrar

505 West Hollis Street Suite 105 Nashua, NH 03062 Phone: 603-589-8450 fax: 603-242-2126

Student Initiated Course Withdrawal

Used for student withdrawals from USS LLC courses

- Merely ceasing to attend classes does not constitute an official withdrawal either academically or financially.
- To officially initiate course withdrawal students must notify the training institute's registrar and request the withdrawal form.
- Form must be signed and dated by student and then submitted to the office of registrar upon completion.

STUDENT FIRST NAME:	MIDDLE NAME:	LAST NAME:
EMAIL:	COURSE NAME:	INSTRUCTOR NAME:
REASON: - Changed mind - Conflicts with work - Dissatisfied with syllabus - Faculty concern - Medical - Too difficult - Others		
STUDENT SIGNATURE:	DATE:	

Office use only

ADMINISTRATOR SIGNATURE:	DATE:
REGISTRAR STAFF SIGNATURE:	DATE PROCESSED:



REFUND POLICY

REFUNDS

A. GENERAL INFORMATION AND PROCEDURES TO BE FOLLOWED: The termination date will be the date the student notifies the school, in writing, or the last day of attendance, or allowable absence, for a student who ceases to attend. Except for cancellation within the one-day period, the school will make refunds within 30 calendar days after receipt of written refund request. A student shall be deemed to have provided constructive notice of an intention to withdraw if the student fails to attend classes for 3 consecutive days without providing, prior to or during that period, an explanation to the School regarding absences. If student is entitled to a refund, a request for refund must be submitted in writing within 90 days of withdrawal.

All notices must be sent to:
Mr. Santosh Salvi,
ADMINISTRATOR,
UNIQUE System Skills LLC.,
505 West Hollis Street,
Suite 105, Nashua NH 03062

- 1. If an applicant application of enrollment is rejected, or if for any reason a student withdraws or is dismissed by the School prior to attending school, all monies will be refunded to the student.
- 2. If an applicant application of enrollment is rejected, or if for any reason a student withdraws or is dismissed by the School prior to or on the first day of attending school, all monies will be refunded to the student.

 Refunds for cancellation will be made within ten days of the date of cancellation.
- 3. If for any reason a student withdraws or is dismissed by the School after attending at least three days but prior to completing 50% of the course instruction in the current enrollment period, the student is entitled to a pro-rata refund as follows: The number of course units completed by the student shall be divided by the total number of units in the total course of instruction and the resulting percentage shall be rounded down to the nearest 10 percent; and this percentage shall be multiplied by the total tuition charge and the result shall be the amount of the refund.
- 4. If for any reason a student withdraws or is dismissed by the School after completing 50% of the course of instruction, the charge may not exceed the total cost of the course of instruction.

All refunds shall be paid within 30 days upon written notification from a student of cancellation or withdrawal; and Students receiving benefits from federal programs shall be subject to federal refund policies, rules and regulations.

^{*} If tuition has been funded by a 3rd party, refunds will only be issued directly to the 3rd party. It is still he student's responsibility to request the refund, and provide all debt letters/documentation, required to facilitate refund.

^{**}If a student's tuition has been paid through a federal program, the school will refund the unused portion of prepaid tuition and fees in a pro rata manner in accordance with 38 CFR 21.4255 and 38 CFR 21.4254(c) (13).

^{***}A student who withdraws or is dismissed after more than 50% of the instruction period shall receive no refund.



GRADING SYSTEM

ASSIGNMENT	NUMBER OF GRADED	POINT VALUE PER ITEM	TOTAL POINTS
CATEGORY	ITEMS		
Theory sessions	10	20	200
Lab sessions	10	20	200
Practical Project	1	200	200
Presentation	1	100	100
Final Exam	1	300	300
		TOTAL COURSE POINTS	1000
GRADE		TOTAL POINTS	
A		931-1000	
A-		901-930	
В		831-900	
B-		801-830	
С		731-800	
C-		701-730	
D		631-700	
D-		601-630	
F		Less than 600	
1		Incomplete	
IF		Incomplete/Failure	
IP	In Progress		
W		Withdraw	

Note: We do not provide transcripts.

The number of graded items and the corresponding points for each item may vary for each course. The instructor may rearrange the grading point values for any graded items prior to the first day of the course.

"We encourage all our students to take the final exam in-order to grade them. The purpose of the exam is to make a final review of the topics covered and assessment of each student's knowledge of the subject. If any student chooses not to attend the exam but have attended all the classes, we would still offer them the Completion Certificate.



STAFF DIRECTORY

TITLE / DEPARTMENT	NAME	CONTACT
Owner & Administrator	Mr. Santosh Salvi	santosh@systemskills.com
Business Development Manager, MA	Mr. Will Kurtz	will@systemskills.com
Business Development Manager, PA	Mr. Dennis Beling	dennis@systemskills.com
Business Development Manager, NH	Mr. James Phelan	jim@systemskills.com
Training and Recruiting coordinator	Ms. Pratixa Patel	pratixa@systemskills.com
Associate Developer	Mr. Nimesh Bohara	nimesh@systemskills.com



REQUIREMENTS FOR COURSE COMPLETION

- 1. Students must attend and be present at least 80 percent of the scheduled instruction time for each course.
- 2. Students must accumulate a minimum of 600 points in order to successfully complete any course. (See details on grade points in the Grading System section of this Handbook).
- 3. Students must participate during theory and lab sessions as well as complete all course projects and/or assignments in order to accumulate the necessary minimum points.
- 4. Student must have paid complete tuition cost for the course to receive UNIQUE System Skills LLC certificate of achievement at the end of the course.

TUITION/FEES NON-PAYMENT POLICY

CONSEQUENCES OF NON-PAYMENT

- If you have been admitted/registered as a student at UNIQUE System Skills and the amount due is not received by the payment due date, you will be charged a late fee.
- You will receive payment reminder from us through email/phone calls.
- Students whose accounts are not paid in full by the payment due date classes will be placed on hold and will not be eligible to register for future courses or receive official certificates.
- If payment in not made within the two months after the payment due date, your student registration with us will be cancelled automatically.
- A late fee of \$50.00 per month will be charged as penalty.
- Full payment for any course should be made before the completion of 50% of the course being attended. Example, if the course is 4 weeks long, the Tuition payment should be made in the first two weeks.
- If your registration is cancelled for non-payment, you will not be allowed to register again until the "outstanding payment + late fee" is made in full.
- Be advised that you have no guarantee that the same class(es) will be available in future.



IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT CERTIFICATIONS

Our aim is to help you give an opportunity to learn as much as possible that will get you better jobs, better salaries or satisfaction of learning a new skill, whatever matters most to you while learning here. Our team together plays a vital role is bringing the course to you. We wish you learn and apply the newly acquired skills at your work both personally and/or professionally. Some of our courses are taught to help you get prepared for professional certifications. We believe that any professional certification plays an important part in increasing your level of competence and re-emphasizes the expertise you hold in the subject. IT field is the fastest changing industry and an individual would always need to keep their skills upgrade to survive and excel. The more you work the better for you.

IMPORTANT:

The main idea of the certification preparation courses is to help you prepare for the certification program so you can be more confident in taking the exam. Nonetheless, we want you to understand your share of responsibility in this process. Please be mindful of the following.

- The certification programs and/or materials cover all the major topics on the subject but there is no course or training that can guarantee to cover all the contents on any certification exam.
- There is no course or training program that can be replaced with practical applications or experience of concepts.
- Your certification exam success will depend on how much extra knowledge and hands-on you will have over the subject.
- Our team constantly works to keep up with the industry requirements and updates on IT topics. Nonetheless, since IT is a vast and ever-changing field, there is possibility that not all the topics will be covered during our teaching. However, we feel there might a lot of topics that you would be learning during the course that might not be included in the certification exam.
- We try hard to stay on top of topics, but errors and omissions could happen.
- The training programs are planned to support certification preparations but merely attending the class does not guarantee that you will pass the exam.
- IT topics are vast, so the more you study the more you will discover.



FEW SUGGESSTIONS FOR PASSING PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION EXAMS.

Professional certification exams are highly rated and respected in the industry, so they are usually extensively designed. Cracking the exam is a tough job and so we assist you. We understand getting ready for certification might make your nervous and anxious. So, we do expect you to consider the following FEW SUGGESSTIONS that might help you.

- Studying an additional 15-20 hours per week for the certification would help you pass.
- Take the certification exam within first month of completing the certification preparation course.
- Read any additional reference materials that your trainer must have provided to you.
- Consider getting expert advice i.e. from trainers on certification while attending the classes.
- Ask questions to your trainers.
- Take free practice test before taking exam.
- Partner with other team members to form study groups.
- Attend classes regularly or watch video recordings of classes that you might have missed.
- You can find online guides and articles that are cheapest way to study.
- There are a lot of free online videos that you can watch to feel more confident.
- Practice, Practice, Practice,
- Get plenty of sleep the night before your exam.

We hope with the above suggestions and our expert trainers' guidance you will successfully pass your certification exam. We wish you good luck and hope you pass with flying colors.

Kindly, sign below.

I have received and carefully read the UNIQUE System Skills LLC – Student Handbook, which includes the Grievance Policy, Refund Policy, Withdrawal Policy, Attendance Policy, Tuition/Fees Non-Payment policy, the Student Code of Conduct and Certification information.

STUDENT OR PARENT (GUARDIAN) SIGNATURE:	DATE: